

# Picolata Crossing Elementary School Advisory Council

Meeting Minutes for Monday, April 9, 2018

Start: 3:34p End: 4:04p

**Welcome and call to order:** Clare Wagner, SAC Chair

**Review of March minutes:** Motions made, approved

## New Business

**Principal Report:** A brief security review. District personnel visited the playground area and based on new layout, approval and funding has been received to finish installing playground fencing including a gate. Anticipation of installation during the Summer months. A lockdown drill was performed this past Friday. There are still slight concerns but progress is being made, along with solutions. Another lockdown drill will occur in May.

Discussion regarding testing, beginning with 3<sup>rd</sup> grade on 04.10.18. The building will still be open for visitors, however, sensitive to the testing areas.

Jungle theme for next school year (Pumas Wild about Reading) with a Jumangi-themed play to kick off. Mr. Strickland will be requesting teams to get together to decorate, write play, etc.

**SAC Committee Group Discussion:** SAC Chair, Ms. Wagner discussed School Recognition Funds that resulted in a close vote. Ms. Wagner will reach out to Andrew Hurley to ensure doing exactly per rule. A total of 56 total votes with 15 votes missing. Missing votes were given more than a week to return anonymous vote. Twenty-four versus fifteen is not 51% of the total faculty/staff vote and will check with Mr. Hurley.

- Option 1 had 24 votes
- Option 2 had 11 votes
- Option 3 had 15 votes
- Option 4 had 7 votes

The section for Itinerants and bus drivers was not approved by faculty/staff.

Discussion of funding from PTA (planners for 1<sup>st</sup> through 5<sup>th</sup> grade, Razz Kids). Mr. Strickland advised SAC funds do roll-over.

**Good of the Group:** Last SAC meeting will be May 14, 2018. A survey will be sent out and encouragement to welcome to next meeting. SAC Co-Chair, Ms. Wright accepted a position at PES and her position will be available for next year, as well as Ms. Wagner's. The School Recognition Fund will be decided by next meeting.

**Next meeting:** May 14, 2018 @ 3:30p.m., Room 530

**Members Present:**

Clare Wagner	Amanda Warner
Jud Strickland	Robin Lightsey
Susan Gould	Ashlee Vece
Dana Benton	Lourdes Khosrozadeh

**Members Absent:**

Autumn Gill  
James Hughes  
Megan Wright

**Motion to Adjourn:** Motion to adjourn by Dana Benton and was seconded by Amanda Warner @ 4:04p.m.